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Claxton Complex Renovation
The University of Tennessee, Knoxville

AWAM was half of a joint venture that designed the College 
of Education renovation and Department of Computer 
Science addition. The project received the AIA East 
Tennessee Honor Award in 2001 and the Masonry Institute 
of TN Excellence in Masonry Merit Award in 2002. The 
complex is located in the center of campus where major 
vehicular and pedestrian corridors intersect. The site 
design features landscaped open green spaces separating 
the complex from the street thus providing a pedestrian 
friendly passage through the heavily traveled intersection. 
The existing 60,000 s.f. 1957 Philander P. Claxton Building 
building was gutted and completely renovated. This 82,720 
sf renovation and new construction was completed 2000 at 
a total construction cost of $8,830,523, or $107/sf.
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The exterior of the building was restored 
to its original condition preserving the 
collegiate gothic architecture that is 

prevalent on campus.

The exterior of the building was restored to its original 
condition preserving the collegiate gothic architecture that 
is prevalent on campus. All exterior windows and doors 
were replaced. A small two story wing was demolished 
to make way for a new four story 22,720 s.f. addition for 
the Department of Computer Science. The addition was 
designed as a modern interpretation of the classic collegiate 
gothic style. Connecting all floors is a new two story Lobby 
entry with a three story monumental staircase. Extensive 
use of terrazzo flooring and pre-finished wood panel system 
enhances the interior of the renovated building and new 
addition throughout common spaces, office suites and 
large classrooms. Also, customized system furniture and 
signage were installed throughout.


